### **Jabari Thomas**

Representative: Michael Nasso: 914-262-3980

michael@nasogroup.com

# Objective:

I aim to leverage my passion for bringing laughter and inspiration to people's lives by creating captivating stories that resonate with audiences. With 13 years of experience in TV, journalism, and film, I strive to provide a natural form of healing through entertainment, motivating individuals to persevere and find joy amidst adversity.

#### Feld Entertainment

Monster Jam – Part Time

Crowd Hype Host/Stadium Championship Series East Tour. January 2024-

I am the entertainment Host at Monster Jam on the East coast. I can relate to audiences and play games and do give aways to fans.

### **Professional Experience**

WTSP/CBS: Tampa

Morning Entertainment Anchor. January 2019 - December 2023

For Brightside on WTSP. My job was to entertain morning audience and bring them closer to their community. I was live in studio or in the field 5 days a we

### WGNO/ABC: New Orleans

MMJ - Entertainment Reporter/Fill in Anchor .January 2015 - February 2017

Made my own deadlines and responsible to find, shoot, write, and edit my packages.

Had my own weekly segment Hollywood South News with Jabari

The View: ABC
Guest host: 1 episode

# **KSLA 12: SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA: UNITED STATES**

Entertainment Reporter. January 2013 - 2015

Operate television or cameras to record for television broadcasts, advertising.

Make my own deadlines and responsible to find, shoot, write, and edit my packages.

# SAG-AFTRA: Eligible

Appeared in more than 12 films. (NCIS: New Orleans, Pitch Perfect, Queen Sugar)

Actor/Host September 2005 - Present

Study and rehearse roles from scripts in order to interpret, learn and memorize lines, stunts, and cues as directed. Locate guests to appear on talk or interview shows.

\*\*Acting talent resume available upon request.\*\*

# Education

CAPTAIN SHREVE HIGH SCHOOL SHREVEPORT LOUISIANA UNITED STATES

High School Diploma

Worked hands on location with Actors, Anchors, directors, and producers.

Additional Skills

Completed level 1 at Second City Improv. Camera friendly. Open-minded. Creative. Editor (Final Cut Pro). Story Teller. Energetic. Comedic timing.

### REFERENCES:

Dominique Benn

Anchor KSLA 12

(318) 222-1212

Kelly Frank

VP/GM CBS Philadelphia

(727) 200-6928